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0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 February, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan {Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHB1651)

Hi Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount 54,350, Repair day 5 days under lump sum repair.
Thank you,

Best Regards,
0Ol Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

——-0riginal Message——-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com. sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: SHB1651)

Hi Sun Pin,

FYA,

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

~=—-0riginal Message—-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 2:51 PM

To: 'Ol Sun Pin (LKK Auto)'

Cec: SUR; CS A Team; 'Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto)'

Subject: SHB1651J

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 1651J having Case No: TAX/12/19/2126.

There is no change to the approved amount of 54,350 @ 5 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks,

Aside Ms Lee,



l Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

MTCL@income.com.sg

Thursday, 27 February 2020 4:20 PM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

‘We have registered the claim.

Please refer below

Please allow the claim officer 2-3 working days to respond to your case.

We appreciate if you do not respond to this emall. Thank you

Best regards,

Diana Tay
Senlor Admin Assistant
WWww. Income.com.sg

{7 Income

e e

LY L
Em

At Income, wa are ‘In with You on Performance, Growin,

Innovation and Impact, These attributes reflect what we promise W‘
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplily y(
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @|kkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 11:59 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Request claim number

S/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estirmate | Tentative
(Owner [ Taxi | Vehicle | Vehicle | Accident | Accident repair cost
Company) No. No.
1 | MT/1083840- Comfort SHC S/V358) | 10/02/2020 | 18:40 | 7910.88 4900
Transportation 3512
002 PTE LTD
2 | MT/1077694- | SMRTTAXIS SHB SF) 29/12/2019 | 22:25 | 10,452.68 4350
003 1651 2820




* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Viehicle Mo,
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Nao.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod|Years):

POP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot bie further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutary lifespan (if applicable). whichever is sarlier.

The information contalned herein Is correct as at 03 Jan 2020

OK

Company
365K

SHB1451J

Mo

03 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
S S
2014

27R1442230
JTDKN346U405753538
100.0 kW {134 bhp)
$£32.92000

10Dec 2014

10 Dec 2014

1]

£8,088.00

es
09 Dec 2022
£5.661.00

0% Dec 2022

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (1306hp)
8

$51.668.00

$18.941.00

£24,602.00



LEEET 11 PSR | SMETT Agicredve Servicas Pie L1 - Woadends
ENTHY DATE & TINE: 31122018 D&3)
B BAITTED BY B Traspul Magug

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 31/12/2018 11:16

SINGAFORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

|, Pizasa report |:|:|r"|:-|:1l't the deiali of Fe acodenl 1o speed .p he claima procnss
2 Trha Form meat e complatad by (he Policyholder ares'or (he Authorised Driver
1 irforrmadion provided must be s truthful and accurate as porsible, Ay willul sugteresertsion of wahohing of rmalerial facts may allow @ compane o

repudiate policy kabiliky,

4 The asus Bna accealance of this Fomm by insurance comparmes il nol an samission of pobcy liabifity on e part of lhe inneence companes
% Any falie reporting may be refereed to the Police for investigation.

8. Thin mepor will b forwarded by 1he maurers of e GlA Aecoi2s Management Centre estabirshed by e Genersl lbaurencs Assozistion of Bingapors {TIA) for
arciivirg and thal copses = this raport will. for 3 e, e made seailatile upon pploaton Dy inleresisd Deries
T. By tiwe lodgomwnd of this repart 10 the insurers. youl horoby canaed (o e srchiving of Ba feport 81 he cenife Snd & cogees OF e rpan Dming mase aveilsbis

sloranmid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cate O Repont

Ciara OF Acoidant

Exact Location Of Accident L
Country/State of Loss

311252018 0R:23
2011212010 22:25
JUNCTION OF PUNGGOL FIELD TOWARDS PUNGGOL PLAZA
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Numbar SHB1651J
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Cwhior SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reg No 100K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobila Phona No
Alarnative Phone No OFFICE-BD000000
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer TOYOTA
Madal PRILUS TaXi-1.8 (4]

Excl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance palicy
far repair to your vahicla?

It No, Pleasa state action to be taken
Venicle Calegory

Insurance Company

MName ol Insurance Campany
Typea Of Covarmge

Fieal Policy

Palicy Mumbe

Covar Nota Numbar

Driver

Nama of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Oeoupition

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobide Number

Fax Numbser

Comact Number

EMall Address

HIRE AND REWARD

WO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

M3 FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT
¥ES

D-19083197MFSH

THAM YOW LEONG
SXON024G

09/09/1856

QUTDOOR

araenare

43 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL] +E65-80000000

NOEMAIL
Page | of 13



, Address 621A
Pasicods
Was driver an emplayes af the Insured's Company NOQ
If Mo, Ralationship of the Drivar with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
YVehiche .

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accxdant COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Waoather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle imalvad in this bocident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehiclz) 2
invalved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO)
ambulance?

Was any othar material or proparty damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

saliciting/offering accident claims assisiance. el
Mumber of Passengears (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: UNKNOWN

GEMNDER. MALE

Passenger 2 NAME UNKNOWN
GENDER. : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reparted to tha police? YES
If Yes. Please state which Police Station
Pallce Station Name TOA PAYOH NEIGHBOURHOOD FOLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 93 TOA PAYOH CENTRAL TOA PAYOH COMMUNITY BUILDING ,
POSTCODE: 316184, COUNTRY SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO:; 1800-2519903 - FAX NO; 63548748
Was notice of intended Proseculion given? ND

Police Station Address

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20181230/2038 ON 281 2/2018 AT ABOUT 2225 HRS. | WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE
BEARING REGISTRATION OF 5HB1651J ALONG PUNGGOL FIELD TOWARDS PUNGGOL PLAZA, WHILE APPROACHING
THE TRAFFIC JUNCTION, ONE VEHICLE BEARING REGISTRATION OF SFJ2820 FROM MY RIGHT SIDE HIT ONTO MY
RIGHT SIDE OF MY SAID VEHICLE. | THEN MAKE A HECK ON THE SAID VEHICLE AND THERE IS A DENTED OF MY
RIGHT SIDE OF MY SAID VEHICLE. NEITHER TRAFFIC POLICE NOR - AMBULANCE AT SCENE. | HAVE 2 PASSENGERS
AND THEY ARE NOT INJURED AT ALL. WE DID EXCHANGE PARTICULARS. | PROCEED TO CLINIC TO MAKE A CHECK
AND | WAS GIVEN 3 DAYS OF MC WHICH DATED FROM 30.12.2019 TO 01.01.2020.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photns available for attachment? YES

Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? YESB
Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TGO BIG
Was there any audlo recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Page 2 of 13



Vehicle Registration Number
Yehicle MakeModel/Colour
Datallz Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Nama al Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Addrass

Postoode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Criver)

SFJza20

PRIVATE CAR
UNKNOWN

Poga 3 of 12
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Meate repon goirectly the dowty of the acodent 1o epedd up The Clms process.
2. Thig e it be complpted by the Polleyholder and/or the Authoriyed Driver

3. Informanon pravided iust be o pothdol 3od ageurate 38 poasible Amy willul mrsrepresendation o wethivolding of matsnsl
taets may Bl inyurpnee companes o repudists palicy nbliity.

& fhve mene and acceptance of the Foom By inarance companin i om an almineon of pobey habilily on (e pait al the inwranes
conpaniey

6. The repen will be lonsarded by the maurers ol the GIA Recordy Management Centre adtablished by the General Inturance
astoclation of Singapare [GIA) for aechiving and that coplos of this report will for & fee be made avpitable upon spplicaton by
Imterested partiss

7. By the lodgment of thit report 1o \he insurers, yeu herslry canwnl 1o the srctiiving of 1hia report at the contreand m comes of
the repart bemg madn avaflabie aforesmd

8. Consont under the Personal Dats Protection Act [PDPA]
T understand, scknawiedge, agres and fonssnt that

[ My insurer, my workshap and the General inturance Avsocacon of Hngapore [“G18%] may/ant permitted o collect, W,
disclgse and/or process my pEremal cata/personal Informatios et aut in this [laem] and any other personai information
pravided by ine ar possetsed by imy Inurer [czliostively the "Perional information”] and disclate and trantier wuth
Personal Information to sl insurer(s) who have maured venicleli) invalbved in this sctkdent (all insureris] who have nsured
vehicle) involved in this accident shall be callectiveby relerred 1o as the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lavyetw/law irms, the
Moretasy Autharity of Singapare and aay relevant government agencyfauthority tuch as the palice), far the purpoe(y)
d‘.

(I} srocessing, handfing sndfor deafing with my cami ncsding Lhe saukement of the tiaims snd any necousary
imwestigations ratating to the clamm.

(W) Ivvestigating the accident andfor my claima;
(i) caeryging out andfar dasling wdth my besirection or responding to sny enguickes by me;

{iw] agiministering my caimg (irclueding (he maiing of correspondence, SAISMINLL MYOICEL, MEPANS Or NOJCES 10 M,
which could Invelve dissloturs of coraln persanal dati sbsut me to brieg aboul delbsry of the same 25 well a4 on the
exterial cover of envelopesfrmall packages); and/for

Iw] comypiying with applicable S in adminstonng, processing, fendiiog and/on daaliog with oy clalrms. [eollisctvely the
“Purposes”)

(b all insareris] who have insured vehilche]s) invalved in this accident and the tnsarers’ lawyeny/law lemm, may/ane permitted
10 collagt, use, discloue andfar process vy Personsl Informition (o ane pr mere of the Above Puropces: and

fel oy Personal information may/can be diciosed by amy of ihe inwrers and/ar GiA to ther thind party service providers o
spnty ntluding thewr Bwper/iaw [iran), which may be sied sutsids of Sngapote, for one or morg of the shove Purposes,

(d] vy Personal nformation will A'%0 Se colected and used to campite claims histary for the purposs of fraud detecnon,
irrestigation and mansgement @ presosd gnd sl latura ¢larms

fel  the information o collected under [d) sbove may be shated [ dincloverd:

1 to 3l mirers andfor sny ol tnd paciies st asind 19 evalusting, mveshigating, cantralling or managieg fraud,
regulators, [aw snforoement snd gowerrmsnt sgendies o reasankbly roguired lor the puipases stated, of

(K]t comptying with regurermenty usder sy regulations, L urioon orders

N
<l i A

Policyholder's Signature DOriver's Signatura Reporting Perwonnel't Sgnature
Dmie & Time: 111 driwmr 18 et 1P pahcyholder) Name:
Dat= B Time- NRIC/FIM N+

Page Sof 13



Tea Fayoh
83 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Fayoh

Community Building SINGAPORE 313184
Tel No; 1800-2519999

L R e L L

POLICE FORCE

NPC

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

AT A TR
T2018123072028

1of3
Report Ne. TRD1T1Z302038

Date/Time Rapart Mada. ‘ Vide Zepon No.: Station Diary No.:
30/12/2019 11:58 s
——— — —
Tinformont's Particulars i EELT Y
Name of Informant, Addmes:
THAM YOW LEONG APT 3.K B21A EDCEFIELD WALK #0E-15 SINGAPORE
ID Typa /10 No.: Contuct No.. ;
NRIC NO ( 51182024G Homa Jifice:; Moblie: 92717598
MNationality: Email
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex. Age Date of Birth Type ol Informank:
Male 83 02/08/1958 Drive "
Race Lang 708; Institulion / School Name:
Chinazs
Occupation Dinvir ¢ Licanca |nformation
Taxi diiver Class: Date of Expiry.
neral information of the Accident 1 T L
Type ot Non-Injury " Drrink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Acxidurit Drlve: Accident Straight Road
No 22:25
Location:
Along Road 1 Travaling Toward Ro2a 2
PUNGGOL FIELD
&WW £ PUNGGEOL TLAZA
Wieather. Roat lurface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry ;
Trafiic Flow | Traffiz Contra": Traftic Voluma:
Oine Way Nat ( untrolied Lignt
Type of Caoillsion. Anyone conveyed by
Betwean Moving Vahicles - Head T Side ambulancs; [
Mo
Detalls of Vehicle Involved 3 Eia
Vehicle No_| Type | Make | Vodel Zolor Condition | No of Passenger
SFJ2820 | Car | Slightly |2
== Damaged
SHE1851] | Car Seriously | 4
- Damaged
Detaiis of Person Involved ] W !
Ay Padestrian Involved: Ne
No. of Pedesirians Injured: PIL | Use of Pedasirian Crosging: NA

Poge & of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 2

| w SOLICE FORCE CTT T T
Palice Station Of Criginy I 2013
Toa Payoh N.P.C Repor Na. Tr20 17 230/2036

93 Toa Payoh Cantral #01-02 Toa Payan
ml‘l‘ll.lﬂ'lﬂ Buiilding 5|NGAPGHE 3193184 conTNUATTON OF REPGRT
Tel No: 1800-2516899

Drivar .||ﬁ
Name THAM YOW LEONG | 1D Neo S11B20245G -
Related Vehicle | SHB1857) (Car) Contact Ne | 82717508
Hospital/Clinic | HORIZON MEDICAL FTELTD Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licance &
= Expiry Dal2
Date Treatment | NIL _ | Cate Discharge | NIL
No_ of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 | Tegree of jury | NIL
Brief Datails.

R
On 29.12.2019 at about 2225hrs, | was driving my velitle bearing regisiration of SHB1651J along
Punpgol Field gaing towards Punggol Fleza

While | approaching the trafiic junction, one vehicle be3ng registration of SFJ2820 from my right side hit
arito my right side of my said wahitls

| then make a check on the said vehicie and lhare is = tlented of my right side of my said vehicle. Neithar
traffic police nor ambulance al scene. | hrive T passen3ars and thay are not injured at all, We did
exchange our parficulars. | procead 1o clinic 1o maka @ check and | was glven 3 days af MC which dated
from 30.12.2019 to 01.01.2020

Page 7ol 13



Skatch Plan #3 Pg. 1

R

POLICE FORCE

&

olice Station OF Crigin
Toa Payoh NP.C
a3 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Faysh

D A
T/20101230/2008

Jald
Raport No. TR201012302038

Commurity Building SINGAPORE 319184 ¢ prNUATION £ FREPDRT

Tel No- 1800-2519889

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide shetti pias

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your velide’s Insurance Cartificate to this report. If you don't have

the certificala with you now,

Signature Of Officer Recording Tha Sepoit
E/

Staff Sgt NUR FHADILAH BINTE NOHD,
KHALID

Signature Of Interpreter B _1
Mol applicable )

Cificer In Charge Of Case:

TPIGIA l
Siaff Sgt WONG SIEU LU

Contact No.: 65478151

Authantication Stamp

Pt L

pleass 3x B copy 1 65474885 5 ating mﬂgnmnberu reference
i

[ Signetura Of Informant

462~

Date! Time
W2 2019 1158

Classfication Of Case.

[
| s 16a

S—

SUGHATIRE

Paga 8ol 12



&Sy

Case Details

Case Meference Numbear ;
Company Type : SMAT Tans Phe Lid
TARNZNBZ126

Type of Anpair : Accident Reoalr Estimation 1D : EST-0940-1D
Vuhicia Regliatration Humbar : SHE1ES1) Asaignad By : Tas: Claims Manager

Tazm

Documents / Photographs

View Documants / Pholographs | Total Docsmests. U

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detall
HWMAT Focermmeid T
BOM  Costing Portion  Materisl  Part Name iy List Lisi Disiti
Type Type Bl Price PriceE)
Pt
LiniiE)
One  Main FEMDOER 1 TRLAD TIian pLe
Time FATAH
ey
in
Orm  Main HAME 1 6180 5180 moe
Tima PLATE
Koy [HYBRID)
in
Ong  Main DOoR ] FLAD R0 IE00
Tiima FATAH
Wy
in
O Main STICKER 1 puod 80,00 0,00
Tine DECAL
Ky BMAT
in [QOoR|
Ome  Main HEMNGE 1 woig B0 500
Time LOWER RHF,
Emy oo
i
Ove  Main HINGE 1 sasp  B0SS oD
Thirse UPPER RWF,
Ky DOOR
in
One  Main CHECK 1 15030 1830 3500
Tima ASSY, FR
Key DOoOR.
n
One  Main BUMPEA ] LR BBD =00
Tieme SI0E
L RETAINER
1L RALH
One  Main BUMPER 1 BB 480 5.08
Tima SiDE
Koy RETAIMER
in BRAH
Dne  Main BUMPER LIF 1 T 11810 15.00
Time COVER
Ky ARFAH
n
Totad Spare Pari Cost
Lump Sam Disccunt (%)
Final Spare Part Cost

i

G.00

mn

.00

-
L]

insurance Company Nama ; NTUC income Insurance Co-oparaive

Lid
Accident Date and Time : 23122018 02.35 PM
Vehicle Age{in Moniha) : 80

Burveyor

Peplace OCuantity  Fingl
Price(l)
-]

name = X vt

o8 wie  mpes o AR
hoaudl ' cmek + XS0 C
Mepicce g 0 ek + X S
Rapisce o - cen + 7 IV
e o W“"'g’“’{
Pepisse: 0 uumn-;-SIr(
el ' narame S {4

Sarveyor Total 19758

Lump SumDiis %] 4

Firnl S Total 158048



TE§e CI3e CI§S CT§e CTEyY CEFY CEjR CTEfY CIfY Vi TE§e TREP CIEY CRyY CifE

Hain

Muirmibas

REGULATOR

REAR AH

ACGULATRRA
EUB-ASEY,
FRATMEAR

UFPER LHRA,
DooR

AR, DOOR

i

HOULTING
BOOY, AH

WHEEL Wug

W00

LR

THRBD

T

List i)
Pricais)
00 2400

wTRD 000
apn 00
28030 10.00
s.re 25.00
TRH 35.00
TeEN0 3300
T8 000

R .00

[FT R 1860
sTian /e

1R 1ABEIE  IEO0

1574

17872 noa

40 1800

Totai Bpare Parl Cost

Lump Sum Diseoum (%)

Fina Spare Part Cast

Finsl
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimaies

TANT Stem s Barvint Fis 1
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SHB1651J

TAXN 22128
10/72Z074
Twds Pie Lig
A
PRIUS
Name of Driver THAM YOW LEONG
| Type of Accident Head To Gade
{Accident Date and Time 20122018 1025 PM
Acciden! Reporied Diate and  [30/12/2018 4,20 FM
%_ﬂm Yes
Survey by
Vahicla ia Towed Back? No
Towed Back Daie and Time
Replacement Vehicls isaued? Mo
Job Card Momber 24105083

Special Instruction 1o ARC. )1 any |RIGHT HAND PORTION DAMAGE

Prapared Oale and Time

1122010 125 FM

Chassis Numisar

lhﬂ:

‘Muml hy I-mpnr,_i lppl.lubh -

Talal Labour Gost 31,325,00 §700.00
Tolal Epray Coat §2.070.00 550,00
Total Spare Parl Caal S10.606.85 53,510 88
Total Other Cosl 584500 [3746.80]
,ﬁl.ﬁ 14,8478 00 (U5)
!Lurnp Sum Tota) [s0.00 50.00
:I'hrrrb-r of Repair Days 8.0 £0

{ Adjusted By Fang Soon Loh Sun Pin (LKK) | NTUC
/ARC ! Surveyor Sign OFf Daim | 00/01/2020 10:23 AM DTRA2020 437 PW
Rarmarks Total number of repiair days = 5 days. Lump Sum repalr, afler paint phaoio,

SUP =+ 1 day.

P 1 w1
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SMRT Accident Vehicls Repalr Estimates

TR -h-cﬂml: nmuuudlmﬁugw s #nmm (7N ] SO
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Quatation Numbar uu-mim lrm-[uﬂumhr
Quotation Date 22.01.2020 Involcs Date
Invoice Amount Propared Dats
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{TO REGPRAY FRONT DOOR AN —

TO RESFRAY REAR DOOR AR =T

TO REEPRAY REAR FENDER RH =

TG RESPRAY ROCHER PANEL MOULOWG ot

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER TR

Total Spray Painting & Panal Beating $2.070.00 =

a1y

HH!:I ma::u-ntﬂtplu- Relatad E E:pmn

| L p / iy F rl
TO FROVIDE LABOUR & MATERAL FOR SOLAR FILW (NET) IKEJFP
Lump Sum Adjusimant by Surveyor 50,00

7O TRANSFER DODR MECHANIEM $120.00 580,00 ps

TO REPLACE EUNDAY PARTS S100.00 s20,00

| TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM [SPRAYING PURPOSE)] s120.00 $20.00 P

TO DO WHEEL ALGNMENT / TYAE BALANCING 5120.00 50,00

TO CHEGK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNGTION 380.00 520.00 P

TO WASH AND VACULM 360.00 g.00

Total Othar Coste 584500 {5745 88

E8TI0-  |HINGE LOWER RHF, DOOR|0.00 560,10 0,00 50.00 Fisplace  |Check X
12120
E8710- |HINGE UPPER RHF, DOOR |0.00 580,50 0,00 $0.00 Replace  |Check X
12151

Fage U wil
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SMRT Accident Vehicls Repair Estimates
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1, (Name)
(Position) o

d;:ig}mmly and sincerely declare that:- Supplementary Parts are raisd for replacement for the aforesid
vehicle.

e mirgmhlm
[tobe signed in front of n atthorised witness]
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I, (Name)
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do solemnly and sincerely declars that:- Supplementary Parts aro talid for replacement for the aforesld

vehicle.
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: G841 8315
Reg. No: S298335EE G5T Reg. Mo. 20-0405811-H

S,
INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref

NS/INC20000138/Qtf3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
[#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date.
189556

04-03-2020

ln.l-urnl:l Veh. SFJ 282D SHB 16851J
Policy No. 5098489243-01 C'I:W'ﬂrl!ﬂ (5 0.00
Claim No. MT/1077694-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/0172020

‘ & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1768
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN36L405753538 Colour MAROON
Odometer SB4BET Steering IN ORDER
Brakes N ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 ACHILLES 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/85R15 ACHILLES 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/85R15 ACHILLES 5mm

L/H Rear Tyre

ACHILLES

THE VEHICLE SUS

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date  28(12/2018

Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

TAITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
8)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Wal

. 1
timale vs of Hep r

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 8315

Feg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No. 20-040(5811-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 1651J

SR e e |
w.] 1L . -~ ;‘_';_ 5 ] iy @ . _""L.;”ﬂ |'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DOOR FRT/RH (DISC 25%) DENTED 894,40 670.80
1|DOOR RR/RH (DISC 25%) DENTED 854,50 715.88
1|FENDER RR/RH (DISC 25%) CRUMPLED 766.80 575.10
1|MOULDING BODY. RH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 67380 505.20
1 %n REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT/REAR RH (DISC BENT 22480 168 80
1|QUARTER GLASS RR/RH (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 846,50 834 88
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|SMRT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 7.80 7.80
1|STICKER DECAL 6555 8888 (SN) NECESSARY 21560 2160
2|PIXEL STICKER @$60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|SEALANT WISCREEN (SN) NECESSARY 37.00 30.00
1|FENDER FRT/RH SERVICEABLE 723.40
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) SERVICEABLE 51,90
1|HINGE LOWER RHF, DOOR SERVICEABLE 80.10 y
1|HINGE UPPER RHF, DOOR SERVICEABLE 80.50 =
1|CHECK ASSY, FR DOOR, SERVICEABLE 150.30 o
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH SERVICEABLE 84,80
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 94 80
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 118.10 .
1|BUMPER LIP REAR SERVICEABLE 228.90 .
1|DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR RH SERVICEABLE 947.80 =
1|DOOR REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT/REAR RH SERVICEABLE 224 80 .
1|WIRE RHR, DOOR SERVICEABLE 280.20
1|HINGE UPPER LHR, DOOR SERVICEABLE 8170
1|HINGE LOWER RHR, DOOR SERVICEABLE 7220
1|QUARTER GLASS RR/RH SERVICEABLE 846 50 .
1[TYRE SERVICEABLE 12674 3
1|WHEEL HUB REAR SERVICEABLE 480.40
1|DOOR REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT / REAR RH SERVICEABLE 22480

Report Ref No. NS/INC20000139/Qtf3e2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL BB41 DD5SS5 FAX: BB41 B315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg No, 20-0405911-H

10{BUMPER CLIPS @$2.10 SERVICEABLE 21.00 -
1|DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR RH SERVICEABLE 847 80
1|WHEEL DISC TO REPAIR SEE 1,484.20
LABOUR
1|BUMPER REAR TO REPAIR SEE 458.60 -
LABOUR
1|SOLAR FILM (SN) NECESSARY 125.00 125.00
1351834 363486
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,326.00 700.00
REPAIR OF WHEEL DISC AND BUMPER REAR
SPRAY PAINT 2,070.00 B80.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 120.00 80.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING 120.00 20.00
PURPOSE)
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. E0.DO 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NMECESSARY 60.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS RH 120.00 60.00
4,116.00 1,780.00
GRAND TOTAL 17.634.34 5414.86

Ol SUN PIN K.K.LAL CPT[RET)
Assi. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE.
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD FPARTIES: - Thin Report s mude soisly lor the ase snd berafit of the Cllent nemed on the front pege of this Reperl.




